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From: Neil Sheehan /6.7:

To: Allen Howe; Cliff Anderson; David Mcintyre; David Pelton; Donald Florek; Donna
Skay; Elizabeth Hayden; Rick Ennis; Robert Jasinski; Scott Burnell; Sue Gagner

Date: 5/4/04 2:16PM

Subject: Fwd: BWR Containment Overpressure

Here's another issue on the already jam-packed VY table. Our answer to this has been this concern will be
reviewed as part of our uprate review.
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From: "Dave Lochbaum® <dlochbaum @ucsusa.org>
To: *Dave Lochbaum" <dlochbaum@ucsusa.org>
Date: 5/4104 2:04PM -

Subject: BWR Containment Overpressure

Good Day:

Paul Blanch, during his review of the proposed power uprate at Vermont Yankee, discovered that Entergy
wants to take credit for containment overpressure following an accident. As described in the attached
backgrounder we developed, the NRC has long barred this safety compromise.

It's a bad idea and we hope that the people of Vermont don't face this unnecessary safety margin erosion.
Thanks,

Dave Lochbaum

Nuclear Safety Engineer
Union of Concerned Scientists
1707 H Street NW Suite 600
Washington, DC 20006-3962
(202) 223-6133 x113

(202) 223-6162 fax

Make your voice heard on important environmental and
security issues. Join the Union of Concerned Scientists
Action Network at www.ucsaction.org.

Its quick, easy, and FREE.

CC: <pmblanch@comcast.net>, <NAS@nrc.gov>, <SRB3@nrc.gov>



